



Chloe Piggford
Environment and Community Manager
HV Coking Coal Pty Ltd
PO Box 535
Singleton NSW 2330

Dear Ms Piggford

**Integra Underground (PA 08_0101)
Extension of Time to Surrender Consents and Approvals**

I refer to your request dated 25 February 2020, for a further extension of time to surrender Development Consent 105/90, Project Approval 06_0057 and Project Approval 06_0213, as required under condition 9 of Schedule 2 of PA 08_0101.

The Department notes that consultation with relevant landowners has occurred seeking consent for the surrender of the above historical development consent and project approvals. However, I understand that some landowners have indicated they are unlikely to give consent.

In this case the Secretary considers it appropriate to grant a further two year extension of time to surrender the historical development consent and project approvals, until 30 March 2022. I also note the commitment to refrain from undertaking any further development activities under Development Consent 105/90, Project Approval 06_0057 and Project Approval 06_0213.

The Department requests that you provide a progress report on this matter by 30 March 2021.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Melanie Hollis on 8217 2043.

Yours sincerely

12/03/2020

Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments
as nominee of the Planning Secretary